Lucx Flores Mendez

From: Chuck Vesper

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 10:35 AM
To: Lucy Flores Mendez

Subject: Fwd: cash advance

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Lucy Huffine <huffinel@co.yamhill.or.us>
Date: 4/7/2016 10:06 (GMT-08:00)

To: Chuck Vesper <vesperc@co.yamhill.or.us>
Subject: RE: cash advance

Chuck, did you mean to send this to the other Lucy?

Lucy Huffine

Law Librarian

Yamhill County Law Library
536 NE 5 St.

McMinnville, OR 97128
503-434-7444
library(@co.yamhill.or.us

From: Chuck Vesper
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Stan Primozich <primozichs@co.yamhill.or.us>; Lucy Huffine <huffinel@co.yambhill.or.us>
Subject: FW: cash advance

Lucy,

Would you put Al's request below on as an add-on for tomorrow?

Charles G. Vesper

Deputy County Administrator
Yamhill County

Phone: 503-434-7501

E-mail: vesperc@co.vambhill.or.us

From: Al Westhoff
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 2:35 PM
To: Chuck Vesper



Cc: Lana Drew
Subject: cash advance

Chuck,

Per our phone conversation we are asking for two checks for ATM cash and gate cash for a large upcoming event here
on April 22-23. We are requesting a check for $5000 for additional ATM funds and a check for $800 for parking gate
funds.

I'understand this request will need to be approved by the Board of Commissioners. We are requesting these checks be
available to us next week.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Allan Westhoff

.0 W29



